PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

Please Note: There will be a reception starting at 6:30 PM in honor of the outgoing Council Member - Tom Nall.

AMENDED COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLL CALL
- III. PUBLIC HEARING Ordinance 18-04 Creating section 43.53 of the Municipal Code -Annexation and Rezoning – 860 Northside Drive [3/27/18]
 - 1. Staff Presentation
 - 2. Applicant Statement
 - 3. Public Statements in Favor
 4. Public Statements Against
 - 4. Public Statements Against
- 5. Public Statements in General
- 6. Council Discussion
- 7. Close Public Hearing
- 8. Common Council Action
- IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR The following items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.
 - A. Council Minutes 3/27/18 Regular
 - B. Payment of Bills
 - C. Financial Report March
 - D. Appointments to Boards and Commissions
 - E. Licenses
 - 1. Temporary Class "B"/"Class B" to Sell Fermented Malt Beverages & Wine to Friends of Platteville Municipal Auditorium for the Dead South with Wheelhouse Concert at 75 N Bonson Street (Auditorium) on Friday, May 4
 - 2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol
 - F. Street Closing Permit Park Place from Irving Street to Market Street for Farmer's Market on Saturdays 7 AM – Noon, May 5 through October 27
 - G. Cancel Uncollectable Bills (For 2017 Budget Year)
 - H. Council Organizational Meeting Tuesday, April 17 at 6 PM
- V. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments to no more than five minutes.

Posted: 4/5/2018

VI. REPORTS

- A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative)
 - 1. Plan Commission (Nickels, Nall) 11/6/17, 1/8/18
 - 2. Commission on Aging (Nall) 2/16/18
 - 3. Museum Board (Westaby) 2/21/18
 - 4. Housing Authority Board (Kilian) 2/27/18
- B. Other Reports
 - 1. Water and Sewer Financial Report March
 - 2. Airport Financial Report March
 - 3. Department Progress Reports

VII. ACTION

- A. Resolution 18-05 Repealing and Recreating Assigned Parking Locations [Tabled from 3/27/18]
- B. Resolution 18-10 Approving Conditional Use Permit Rolling Hills Church [3/27/18]
- C. Resolution 18-11 Approving Conditional Use Permit for Asphalt Plant Iverson Construction [3/27/18]
- D. Resolution 18-12 Stream Bank Stabilization Grant [3/27/18]
- E. 2017 Budgeted Carryovers to 2018[3/27/18]
- F. Selection of Consultant Housing Study and Needs Analysis [2/13/18]

VIII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION

- A. Library Strategic Plan and Update
- B. 2018 City Goals Quarterly Report

IX. WORK SESSION

- A. Economic Development Partners
 - 1. Main Street Program
 - 2. Platteville Area Industrial Development Corporation (PAIDC)
 - 3. Platteville Business Incubator

X. ADJOURNMENT

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI 53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 9.

Posted: 4/5/2018